
Elizabeth Keighley

From: John Richmond /
Sent: Sunday, November 02, 2008 7:01 PM
To: Richard Conte; Darrell Roberts; Ronald Bellamy; David Pelton
Cc: Jeffrey Kulp; Stephen Pindale; Michael Modes; Glenn Meyer; Marjorie McLaughlin; Justin

Heinly; Timothy OHara; Diane Screnci; Joseph Schoppy
Subject: OC LRI Daily Update Nov 2

OC LRI Outage Commitments Inspection
Day 6 (Sunday)

Drywell Structural Integrity Issues or Concerns
1) Sand Bed Bay-1I (exterior drywell shell) has a coating defect. Details are discused in a separate e-mail.
Repairs scheduled for Nov 4.

Inspection Progress
1" Progress remains Slow. Drywell NDE activities still behind schedule.
2) No significant progress. If AmerGen doesn't have sufficient NDE data available for review by COB Monday,
I will probably reschedule the Exit.

Inspection Schedule
1) Paul Kaufman will be on-site Monday to assist.

Today's Inspection Activities
1) Sand Bed Bays 11 and 13, full entry inspection. Details are discused in a separate e-mail.
2) Isolation Condenser as-found coatings inspection, below the water line.

LR Commitment Issues or Concerns

(b)(5)

NJ State Interface
Remains Good. Rich Pinney seems very satisfied.

Team Location: OCAB 2nd Floor, Visiting Exec Office, 609-971-4830
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